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From: Redmond, Norma <nredmond@ohmite.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 8:45 AM

To: dean.manix@motiser.com

Cc Arroyo, Alma; Sandi Stevens

Subject: RE: Quote Price and availability for Mouser Electronics Q6F5B893
See below

Norma Redmond
Account Manager
Ohmite Mfg Company
P: 847 258 0342

F: 8475747522

From: Heyse, Judy

Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 10:42 AM.

To: Redmond, Norma

Subject: FW: Quote Price and availability for Mouser Electronics Q6F5B93

Fram: dean.manix@mouser.com [maifto:dean.manix@mouser.com}
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 4:47 PM

To: Heyse, Judy

Subject: Quote Price and availability for Mouser Electronics Q6F5893

Hi Judy,



MOUSER REQUEST FOR QUOTE

Check Reason for
Request

| X | Part Number Not Found in Web Portal or Price Book

Custom or Special Part Number

D Oniy Partial Information Found in Weh Portal or Price Book

I__l Other: |

End Customer

SANDY VALLEY FASTENERS
PO BOX 2125
PAINTSVILLE KY 41240

Phone: 606 788 0222
AMANDA HENRY

Please fill in all applicable blank fields:

Line

" Part Number Quantities . N Lead |, ail | Higher Quantity Disti Cost Breaks
Requested by Min | Mult | Disti Cost | Time Stock :
Customer {wks) Next Qty | Cost Break 1 | Next Qty | Cost Break 2
8
1 66213-250 9 9 i 197.01ea | wks G i0 61.31ea 50 41.41ea
' : nrnc
CAGE:44655 25 WATT
RHEOSTAT 250 OHM

Quote Number: | Q6F5B93

As partners with a mutual customer in mind, we thank you for your prompt
response.

Thank you,
Dean Manix
Technical Support Specialist




Mouser Electronics

Authorized Distributor

Click to View Pricing, Inventory, Delivery & Lifecycle Information:

Ohmite:
66213-250



http://www.mouser.com/ohmite
http://www.mouser.com/access/?pn=66213-250

